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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager
Sent: 03 April 2009 09:57

To: Deeks, Mary

Cc: Kiran Bhogal

Subject: RE: GWMH

Mary

I will ask Dr Jarrett who is the only one who will have these documents in No 1 now, unless Elaine can help as
DMOP was managed by East Hants PCT at the time. Also not sure what Kiran means by updated policies in
No 2. Does she mean policies in place now? Also, policy on dealing with verbal orders, does she mean one
in place now, or back then?

Sue Skye

Legal Services Manager
Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust
Education Centre, SMH
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From: Deeks, Mary | Code A
Sent: 02 April 2009 17:44

To: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

Cc: Kiran Bhogal

Subject: FW: GWMH

Hi Sue

I have asked a couple of people in the PCT for their recollections, but thought | would pass it to you in case
you have records at your end that might help.

As always, the time frame is as soon as possible!
Thanks for your help earlier, regards
Mary Deeks

Project Officer (GWMH)
NHS Hampshire

From: Kiran Bhogal | Code A
Sent: 02 April 2009 14:42

To: Deeks, Mary

Subject: GWMH

Hi Mary

Thanks for the notes. Spoke with Briony a few minutes ago and in terms of documentation she
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has asked we continue to look for the following and get copies of:

1) any correspondence received from Dr Barton for the period late 1999/beginning 2000 (ref
the concerns she says she brought to the attention of management)

2) updated polices on pain management and any updates in any polices which touch upon
Diamorphine, Midazolam and Chlorpromazine

3) a policy on/dealing with verbal orders At tics ‘Q,_\:J f s
Some of these may require you to make contact with Sue Skye. If you think it would be
easier/better for me to do so let me know.

Kind regards
Kiran

Kiran Bhogal

Partner - Weightmans LLP
Second Floor

6 New Street Square

New Fetter Lane

London EC4A 3BF

Direct Line:

Fax: Code A

Mobile:

Birmingham Leicester Liverpool London Manchester
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